GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH



Department of Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Planning Council (BHPC) In-Person/Virtual Meeting February 24, 2023, 10:00am-12:00pm

MINUTES

Meeting called to order at 10:03am

Welcome, Introductions and Roll Call: Mark LeVota

Approval of Agenda and Minutes: Mark LeVota

- There was a motion and seconded to approve the minutes as presented. It was accepted without dissent.
- There was a motion and seconded to approve the agenda as presented, with the note below. It was accepted without dissent. It was noted that Anthony Hall is unable to attend and give the Public Engagement Report.

BHPC Members: Elizabeth Maldonado, Gail Avent, Nicole Denny, Nadine Parker, Donna Flenory, Jaclyn Verner, Ramon Carmona, Nicole Gilbert, Jean Harris, Hilary Kacser, Jo Patterson, Tia Brumsted, Eric Scharf, Mark LeVota.

DBH: Renee Evans-Jackman, Toussaint Tingling-Clemmons, Mia Olsen, Melody Calkins, Philippa Stuart, Laquita Howard, Bernadette Boozer, Laura Heaven, Lanada Williams, Trina Logan, Sharon Hunt.

DC Government: N/A.

Public Attendees: Aaron Lawler (XFERALL), Michael Grier (GW University).

Planning Council Planning (Mark LeVota):

- Mr. LeVota facilitated a conversation about the expectations of the Planning Council members and others on their expectations for the work of the Council and how it could be improved. Issues raised included:
 - How can the committee structure to improved with the goal to provide recommendations to the Director on issues of the concern to the Council.
 - Addressing the need to build working relationships between the various agencies and other advisory bodies in the government.

Department of Behavioral Health Updates (Barbara Bazron): Due to scheduling conflicts Dr. Bazron was unable to join the Council for her report.

988 Transition Report (Lanada Williams):

- Lanada Williams presented a report on the status of the implementation of the 988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline number.
 - \circ It was noted that the answer rate is above the national average and stands at about 93%.
 - Reported that the 988 Coalition has continued to provide input to the process.
 - Addressed a question regarding how to incorporate peer support specialists on the call line; it was noted that this is still being addressed. This led to an extensive discussion on this issue.

Live.Long.DC. & SOR 3 Grant Reports (Sharon Hunt):

- Sharon Hunt provided a current status of the overdose crisis. Concern was expressed at growing number of overdoes incidences over the past year. She reviewed a number of regarding the development of this program in the city.
- Questions regarding the public availability of Narcan, peer support for individuals with SUD issues, housing issues and the aging community were addressed.

Block Grant Annual Report (Renee Evans-Jackman & Toussaint Tingling-Clemmons):

• Staff provided an overview of the Mental Health Block Grant and the Substance Abuse Block Grant programs.

35 K St. Report (Rhonda Barnes):

• An update on the consumer experience survey was provided. Overall the results were generally very positive. It was noted that the survey is being translated into Spanish and Abrahamic to improve.

Standing Committee Reports:

- System and Benefits Design Committee (Mark LeVota):
 - No committee report at this time. Mr. LeVota indicated that is intending to find a new chair given his new role as the full Council Chair.
- Advocacy and Outreach Committee (Donna Flenory):
 - This committee had no report to present.
- Connection to Care Committee (Angele Moss-Baker):
 - Angele Moss-Baker reported that the committee is planning to work with the Office of Community Affairs to work on issues of concern.
- Planning and Accountability Committee (Jean Harris):
 - The committee has not met recently but will follow-up on the report that was presented today.
- Ad hoc Bylaws Revisions Committee (Mark LeVota):
 - Mr. LeVota outlined the process with regard to the bylaws revision process, indicating it will be a twostep process to address some immediate issues with regard to seating new members and further work on an overall revision of the bylaws.
- It was noted that new members orientation is being redeveloped and implemented in the next year.
- Mr. LeVota indicated that there is an expectation that all of Planning Council members are serving on a committee; the intent is to have a more active committee process in the coming year.

Announcements & Public Comments:

• Mr. Michael Grier a GW Dr.PH student is working a project with regard to wearable application to address potential opioid overdoses.

The meeting adjourned at 11:59am



10:00 AM	Call to Order, Welcome, Introductions & Roll	Mark LeVota		
	Approvals of Agenda & Minutes	Mark LeVota		
	Planning Council Planning	Mark LeVota		
	988 Transition Report	Lanada Williams, Bernadette Boozer		
	Live.Long.DC. & SOR 3 Grant Report	Sharon Hunt		
	Block Grant Annual Report	Renee Evans-Jackman, Toussaint Tingling-Clemmon:		
	Standing Committee Reports - System & Benefit Design - Advocacy & Outreach - Connection to Care (35 K Ad Hoc) - Planning & Accountability - Bylaws Revisions (Ad hoc)	Mark LeVota Cheryl Doby-Copeland Esther Ford Jean Harris Chair TBD		
	Announcements & Public Comments (Please limit comments to 3 Minutes)	Mark LeVota		
	Members Roll	Mark LeVota		
12:00 PM	Adjournment	Mark LeVota		
* Agenda C	hange: There will not be <u>DBH Updates</u> or <u>Public Eng</u> as Dr Bazron and Anthony Hall each had una			







<image><section-header>

 988 Transition Report

 UPDATES:

 • The local answer rate for January 2023 was 93%.

 • Beginning to explore challenges and successes, reviewing 988 Implementation plan to set top priorities

 • TAY focused 988 strategy messaging meetings

 • Strate of Colspan="2">• Strate of Colspan="2"















LIVE.LONG.DC/SOR 3 Updates: **Target Overdose Hotspots with Coordinated** Outreach Conducted Ward-level calls this month. · Conducted an in-person meeting in Ward 8 on February 15 to discuss better coordination among community-based organizations including gun violence prevention groups and make plans for targeting hotspots. · Hiring a full-time staff person to facilitate ward-level activities. · Distributing DC Health non-fatal data reports that use overdose data from FEMS to get a democratic profile of those impacted to better identify specific areas to target for interventions and outreach. Building a partnership with DC Housing Authority to get their staff trained on naloxone administration and getting needed resources into the community. DBF District of Columbia Department of Behavioral Health 14

LIVE.LONG.DC/SOR 3 Updates: Expanding/Enhancing Treatment

- Hiring a consultant to provide training and technical assistance focused on opioid use disorder, related resources to long-term care facilities/skilled nursing facilities. This will enhance the accredited online course that was funded to cover this topic.
- Expanded BUP-DAP program, medication for opioid use disorder (MOUD) for the uninsured, to Unity Health Care.
- Hiring staff for mobile van, which is out in the community five days a week and on selected weekends in neighborhoods most impacted.
- FEMS has two operating community outreach specialists/paramedic teams that intervene with individuals refusing transport following an overdose. They are hiring for two other teams.



District of Columbia Department of Behavioral Health



SABG/MHBG	Indicator	Target	Met	Comments
мнвс	% of consumers who remained in their community residential facility placement for at least 90 days from their move-in date, with no psychiatric hospitalizations, incarcerations, crisis bed placements, or involuntary discharges	91 % of consumers who remained in their CRF placement for at least 90 days in Fr22	×	A small number of consumers had more than one disruption, and since the overall number of people applicable in the metric was small, this had an outsted effect on overall performance. The consumers' clinical teams implemented enhanced treatment plans to address the instability.
мнвд	% of certified peers employed within the public behavioral health system	80% of certified peers employed in Pr22	÷	We make quarterly contact with peers to verify employment status. We also maintain a contract that allows us to bring Peers on board and increases opportunities for Peer presence.
MHBG	% of adult consumers newly enrolled in mental health services who had their first clinical service within 30 days of enrollment	90% of adult consumers newly enrolled in mental health services who had their first clinical service within 30 days	×	4% off our target. Programs and other teams will conduct TA to improve performance.
MHBG	% of children newly enrolled in mental health services who had their tist clinical service within 30 days of enrollment	85% of children newly enrolled in mental health services who had their first clinical service within 30 days in Pf21	×	5% off our target. Numbers have steadily improved over the fiscal year.

SABG/MHBG	Indicator	Target	Met	Comments
SABG	% of vendors not selling tobacco to minors	95% of vendors will not sell tabacco to minors in P122	×	There was a legislative change that took place within the District of Columbia creating a delay in conducting compliance checks.
SABG	% of SUD residential allents who stepped down to a lower level of care	47% of SUD residential clients stepped down to a lower level of care in P122	×	19% off target. The program in conjunction with providers are ploting a new tracking sheet from disenroliment to other levels of care.
SABG	% of clients in SUD treatment who received linkage to primary care, mental health, and social supports via care coordination services	55% of clients received at least one Care Coordination Service during the tiscal year	÷	We have created a strong system to support co-occurring conditions.
SABG	# of substance use disorder providers who serve youth/transition age youth	4 substance use disorder providers who serve youth/transition age youth	÷	Alded by a strong raster of providers.
SABG	% of certified peers employed within the public behavioral health system	80% of certified peers employed in FI22	÷	Conducting quarterly meetings with peers allows us to stay on course.

35K STREET URGENT CARE CLINIC CONSUMER EXPERIENCE SURVEY

Rhonda Barnes, Deputy Director & IDD/DHH Program Manager Yasmin Leftwich, Patient Services Coordinator

District of Columbia Department of Behavioral Health

DB















Appendix – Survey Questions

- 1. Date of Survey
- 2. Assigned Identifier
- 3. First Initial, Last Initial
- 4. Date of Birth
- 5. Race
- 6. Gender
- 7. Why did you come in today?
- Are you currently receiving mental health services from a Core Service Agency (CSA)?
- If YES to question 8, what is the name of your CSA?
- 10. If NO to question 8, please state the reason.
- Were you satisfied with your interaction with the security?
- 12. Were you satisfied with your interaction with the front desk staff?

- 13. Were you satisfied with the interaction with the social worker/community support worker?
- 14. Were you satisfied with services that you received from the psychiatrist?
- 15. Were you able to get all of the services you thought were needed?
- 16. Were all of your questions or concerns about medication and treatment discussed?
- 17. If you had other choices, would you still seek treatment from the 35K Urgent Care Clinic?
- I would recommend the 35K Urgent Care Clinic to a friend or family member?
- What would improve your experience at the 35K urgent Care Clinic today?
- 20. What was most helpful about the services that you received at the 35K Urgent Care Clinic today?



District of Columbia Department of Behavioral Health





